
From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
To: "Leslie Garvis"
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Johnny Titsworth
Subject: RE: Gissler 3-3 Battery | Closure Report and Final C-141
Date: Friday, October 30, 2015 12:21:00 PM

RE: Burnett * Gissler B 3-3 Tank Battery * 30-015-25221 * 2RP-2763
 
Leslie,
 
Your closure request has been approved.  The remaining clean up at this site will be
 deferred until site abandonment.
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
 adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
 water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does
 not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
 laws and/or regulations.
 
If you have any questions or concerns please contact me,
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228
 
From: Leslie Garvis [mailto:lgarvis@burnettoil.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 9:20 AM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Johnny Titsworth
Subject: RE: Gissler 3-3 Battery | Closure Report and Final C-141
 
Heather,
 
Here you go. Let me know if you need anything else.
 
Have a nice weekend.
 
LesLie M. Garvis
RegulatoRy CooRdinatoR

Burnett OiL CO., inC.
BuRnett Plaza-Suite 1500
801 CheRRy StReet - unit #9
FoRt WoRth, tX  76102-6881
diReCt line: 817.583.8730
MoBile: 713.819.4371
FaX: (817) 332-2438
eMail: lgaRviS@BuRnettoil.CoM

 

From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD [mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 8:42 AM
To: Leslie Garvis

mailto:lgarvis@burnettoil.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:jtitsworth@burnettoil.com
mailto:lgarvis@burnettoil.com
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us


Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Johnny Titsworth
Subject: RE: Gissler 3-3 Battery | Closure Report and Final C-141
 
Leslie,
 
It’s clear from the email chain below that you sent me this closure in May, but I can’t find it
 anywhere in my email.  Can you please resend it, and I’ll get it processed as soon as
 possible.
 
Thanks, and sorry for the mix up!
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228
 
From: Tucker, Shelly [mailto:stucker@blm.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 11:29 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: Fwd: Gissler 3-3 Battery | Closure Report and Final C-141
 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Michael Burton <mburton@diversifiedfsi.com>
Date: Thursday, October 29, 2015
Subject: Fwd: Gissler 3-3 Battery | Closure Report and Final C-141
To: Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lance Crenshaw <lcrenshaw@diversifiedfsi.com>
Date: October 29, 2015 at 10:17:06 AM MDT
To: Michael Burton <mburton@diversifiedfsi.com>
Subject: Fwd: Gissler 3-3 Battery | Closure Report and Final C-141

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Leslie Garvis <lgarvis@burnettoil.com>
Date: May 7, 2015 at 4:19:51 PM MDT
To: "'Patterson, Heather, EMNRD'"
 <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>, "'jamos@blm.gov'"
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javascript:_e(%7B%7D,'cvml','lcrenshaw@diversifiedfsi.com');
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 <jamos@blm.gov>, Mike Bratcher <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Kyle Adams <KAdams@burnettoil.com>, Johnny Titsworth
 <jtitsworth@burnettoil.com>, Walter Glasgow
 <wglasgow@burnettoil.com>, "Lance Crenshaw "
 <lcrenshaw@diversifiedfsi.com>, Michael Patterson
 <mpatterson@diversifiedfsi.com>, "Mike Burton "
 <mburton@diversifiedfsi.com>
Subject: RE: Gissler 3-3 Battery | Closure Report and Final C-
141

Jim/Heather/Mike
 
Attached you will find the Closure Report and Final C-141 for the
 Gissler B 3-3 Battery. It is my
understanding that there is some additional work that will be
 performed on
this location at some point in the future during reclamation of the site.
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or need any
 further information.
LesLie M. Garvis
RegulatoRy CooRdinatoR

Burnett OiL CO., inC.
BuRnett Plaza-Suite 1500
801 CheRRy StReet - unit #9
FoRt WoRth, tX  76102-6881
diReCt line: 817.583.8730
MoBile: 713.819.4371
FaX: (817) 332-2438
eMail: lgaRviS@BuRnettoil.CoM

 
From: Leslie Garvis 
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 1:49 PM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; jamos@blm.gov
Cc: Kyle Adams; Johnny Titsworth; Walter Glasgow; Mike Bratcher
Subject: RE: Gissler 3-3 Battery - Initial C-141
 
Attached you will find the initial C-141 from the fire at the Gissler 3-
3 Battery.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any further
 information.
 
Thank you,
 
LesLie M. Garvis
RegulatoRy CooRdinatoR

Burnett OiL CO., inC.
BuRnett Plaza-Suite 1500
801 CheRRy StReet - unit #9
FoRt WoRth, tX  76102-6881
diReCt line: 817.583.8730
MoBile: 713.819.4371
FaX: (817) 332-2438
eMail: lgaRviS@BuRnettoil.CoM
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From: Johnny Titsworth 
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 1:09 PM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; jamos@blm.gov
Cc: Kyle Adams; Leslie Garvis
Subject: Gissler 3-3
 
Heather/Jim
  We had Diversified take a composite sample of the areas of SP-2 &
 SP-3, and ran the PID.  The reading that we got back was 69.4,
 which is below the acceptable level (100).  We have removed
 approximately 2’ in the areas of SP-2, SP-3, and some of SP-5.  The
 liner is in the process of being installed, and the pad will be rebuilt. 
 The area is to be expanded to approximately 150’ x75’ south of
 where the berms divided the tanks and the heater treaters.  The areas
 of SP-1, SP-5, & SP-6 will be addressed once the location has been
 put back into service.  After the location has been put back into
 service, we can meet on location to discuss the best way to proceed
 with the remaining areas to be remediated.  If there is anything else
 that you need or that we can do for you, let us know.  Thanks  
 
Johnny Titsworth
HSE COORDINATOR
 
BURNETT OIL CO., INC.
24 Smith Road, Suite 100
Midland, TX  79705
DIRECT LINE: (432)-614-0531
MOBILE: (432)-425-2891
EMAIL: jtitsworth@burnettoil.com
 
This message is intended only for the person(s) to which it is addressed and may contain privileged,
 confidential and/or insider information. If you have received this communication in error, please
 notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. Any disclosure,
 copying, distribution, or the taking of any action concerning the contents of this message and any
 attachment(s) by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
This message is intended only for the person(s) to which it is addressed and may contain privileged,
 confidential and/or insider information. If you have received this communication in error, please
 notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. Any disclosure,
 copying, distribution, or the taking of any action concerning the contents of this message and any
 attachment(s) by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.

-- 
Sincerely,

Shelly J. Tucker
Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular
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stucker@blm.gov

Sent from Gmail Mobile

This message is intended only for the person(s) to which it is addressed and may contain privileged, confidential and/or insider
 information. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it
 from your computer. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action concerning the contents of this message and any
 attachment(s) by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
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